October 11, 1964
HISTORY OF MOUNT SYIVAN METHODIST CHURCH

Through the efforts and services of a layman, Wesley Riggs, and a local
preacher, Alexander Walker (better known as Uncle Lex Walker), worship
services were begun in a brush arbor near the present Mount Sylvan
Cenetery.

The first church building was started in 1885, Mrs, Sarah Ellen Cole,
although a member of the Missicnary Baptist Church, gave the first land
for the cemetery and the church, This was latter added to by John E, 6ols,
Wesley Riggs was the carpenter who, assisted by J., M, Flintom, was res—
ponsible for the construction, J, M, Flintom and his wife contributed
greatly to the growth of the church and development of the cemetery.

According to the best information available, it was in 1885 that the church
which had been Mount Sylvan was accepted by the North Carolina Confersrence
of the Methodist Episcopal Church, South., It was a part of the Durham
Circuit which consisted of nine churches, The pastor of the circuit at
that time was W, S, Davis,

In 1897 the Reverend J, H, McCracken became pastor, During his pastorate,
even though living in these days was a struggle, and through the influence
of this great man, the church was completed, paid for, and dedicated.

Before long the membership outgrew the existingz building. Through the
leadership and encouragement of the family of I, B, McKay it was decided

to move the church to a new location, thereby ziving more mpace for the
cenetery and the church, A presbyterian lsyman, J. B. Mason, offered

a new location across the road and five hurdred dollars with which to

begin construction. The building was completed in 1924 during the pastorate
of the Reverend J, F, Starnes. This bullding was dedicated in 1926

while the Reverend M, C., Dunn, Sr., was pastor.

Trajedy struck one November Sunday in 1939. Fire destroyed the second
building. Although Reverend Mr., Dunn had at this time three other churches,
through his love and sympathy for the people of the community he soon

lead the people to rebuild, The faithful friends and members were
assisted by the liberal help of J, M. Ormond and the Duke Endowment. The
building was completed in 1940 at a cost of $15,500 with & @sbt of only
three thousand dollars, Through the support of the membership and friends
this debt was promptly retired, In the fall of 1944, D, W. Flintom of
Charlotte offered five hundred dollarz in the form of a challenge if the
members would raise the remaining seven hundred dollars to retire the debt,
The small but dedicated congregation went to work and before Christmas

had gone 3300 over their goal,

The Mount Sylvan Cemetery has been well kept by the church through the
years, Mr., J. M, Flintom, mentioned earlier, deeded two acres of land
joining the cemetery as space for fxtension when needed, At the death

of his wife, Mrs. Lizszie F, Flintom, a Trust Fund was established by
Mrs. Flintom to maintain the cemetery permanently. What income from this
trust fund not needed to maintain the cemetery was to be used as the
church deemed wise,

During the seventy-nine years since her organization as Mount Sylvan
Methodist Church, the church has been served by thirty-six ministers
(2 1list of these minister is fourd on the following page).

Since her organization Mount Sylvan Church has remained a bulwark of
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faith and an untiring arm of service. Undergirded by her rich heritage
she looks forward to the challence of the future with renewed faith and
dedication, She stands ready to meet the needs of a growing ccmmunity

and the challenge of Him who said, "“Come, follow MelM
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Mrs, Beulah Cole, chairman

MINISTERS SERVING MOUNT SYLVAN METHODIST CHURCH

1885~1886 W, S Davis
18651889 Je Be Martin
1889~1890 Oliver Ryder
1890-~1892 Jonathan Sanford
1892-1894 Jo W, Jenkins
1894--1895 C. W, Robinson
1895-1896 S. T. Moyle
1896-1897 We Ji Twilly
1897-1901 Jis H. MeCracken
1601-1905 J. Boe Thonpaon
1505-1909 G, W, Fisher
1909-1910 Je B¢ Thompson
1910-1914 We. Ps Constable
1914-1915 J. W, Bennett
1915-1916 B. ¥, Boone
1916—1917 LQ Mo‘ Hall
1917-1918 B, 0. Merritt
1918-1920 D, A. Petty
1920-~1921 R, E. Puttman
1921-1925 J, ¥, Starnes
1925-1926 Jd, By Harley
1926~1930 W. P. Craven
1930-1934 C. W. Barbee
1934--1941 M. C. Dunn
1941-1943 @ Iy Hinseon
1943-1946 B, D. C. Brewer
1946-1949 T. M. Vick
1949~1950 H. A, Chester
1950-1952 Ra Le Nieks
1952-1953 James Croocke
1953-1955 E. B, Brandstetter
1955-1956 J. L. Futch
1956-1959 R, H. Love
1959-1962 P, F, Fendt
1962-1964 C, Nolen Hudson
1964~ Douglas L. Byrd



